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Elliott TCB 
41039 Boyce Road 
Fremont, CA, 94538 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and application for a Class II Permissive 
change for a licensed radio operating in the 216-222 MHz bands pursuant to the following rules: 
 

Parts 80, 90 and 95 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) 
 
The EUT was modified to replace metal tape used between the RF shield and the power 
amplifier (PA) with a shield over the PA and no tape between the PA and the RF shield. The tape 
was added during original certification testing to control the transmitter spurious emissions. 
Since the tape was removed and a new shield was placed over the PA, new transmitter spurious 
emissions were performed to verify the product continues to comply with FCC rules for 
transmitter spurious emissions. Since the emissions were higher than originally reported, a Class 
II Permissive change is being filed. The change would not affect the receiver emissions, so these 
have not been repeated for this application. In addition, this application is requesting addition of 
Parts 80 and 95 to the FCC grant with technical parameters detailed in the application form. 
 
Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our 
appointment as agent is included with the application.  
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 
for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
David W. Bare 
Chief Engineer 
 


